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Washington, D.C. 20543 

RE: John Metcalf v. Michael Fitzgerald, et al. 
S.Ct. No. 19-490 

Dear Mr. Harris: 
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The petition for a writ of certiorari was filed in this matter on October 15, 2019 and 
docketed on that same date. The Respondents, Myles H. Alderman and Alderman & Alderman, 
LLC's response is currently due on November 14, 2019. 

We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, an extension of time to, 
and including Monday, December 16, 2019 within which to file our response. 

This extension is requested as counsel has numerous commitments to other clients and will 
need to consult with other counsel familiar with Supreme Court procedure and substantive law as 
it relates to petitions for writ of certiorari and grounds for objection to ensure that Respondents' 
positions are presented in the best possible light. 

Very truly yours 

/ 
Brian E. Tetreault 

cc: See attached service list. 
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